
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

June 10, 2020 
 
 
ADDENDUM 1 
 
 
TO: VENDORS 
 
FROM: JOLEY OWENS, GOVERNMENT ANALYST I 
 
RE:  INVITATION TO BID NO. ITB FFS 19 20 85 
 HELICOPTER REPAIRS 

 
This addendum is to provide all potential bidders with answers to questions received in reference to 
this Invitation to Bid.   

 
Question / Answer 
 

1. Are you looking for pricing to just perform the repairs called out, or is the expectation 
to include reassembly and flight testing of the aircraft? 
Yes, reassembly of the aircraft will be a part of this scope of work. No test flight required, we 
will send an FFS Pilot to test flight after the work is complete and return the aircraft to our 
facility. 
 

2. Center Engine Deck, main structure support for the tail boom assembly/mount fitting. 
Can you specify which need to be repaired or preplaced; the fitting or the mount? 
Would it be possible to get a picture of it?  
Center deck is cracked and delaminated 
 

3. Left hand Service Deck, also support left hand mount fitting. Does this mean that both 
the support and the fitting need to be repaired or replaced? 
Deck is delaminated. Support and fitting are ok. 
 

4. What is the expected aircraft configuration and condition at delivery pre-repairs? 
Flyable condition/Ferriable 
 

5. What is the expected aircraft configuration and condition post repairs? 
Airworthy/Flyable and fully repaired. Structural issues fully addressed. 

6. Are electronic submissions authorized? 
We cannot accept bids electronically via email. You can send your response as a hard copy 
or in digital format (CD, DVD-ROM, or USB flash drive) in a sealed envelope through UPS, 
USPS or FedEx to the address listed on the bid solicitation. 

All other terms, conditions and specifications of this Invitation to Bid will remain the same.  If 
you have any questions regarding this addendum, please feel free to contact this office at (850) 
617-7181 or email at Bids@FDACS.gov  
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